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	memorandum


	Date:
	September 24, 2010


	TO:
	MEMBERS, State Board of Education


	FROM:
	JACK O’CONNELL, State Superintendent of Public Instruction


	SUBJECT:
	Literature Resources supporting the Model School Library Standards for California Public Schools, Kindergarten Through Grade Twelve.


Summary of Key Issues

On September 16, 2010, the State Board of Education (SBE) adopted the Model School Library Standards for California Public Schools, Kindergarten Through Grade Twelve (Library Standards). During discussion of the Library Standards, SBE Vice President Bloom noted the importance of having well-stocked libraries and access to resources, and requested any current recommended reading lists be forwarded. 
The Recommended Literature: Kindergarten Through Grade Twelve, located on the CDE’s Curriculum and Instruction Web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ci/rl/ll/, is a bibliography of outstanding literature for children and adolescents that is available in print and as a searchable database. The recommended titles reflect the quality and the complexity of the types of material students should be reading at school and outside of class. Genres include biography/autobiography, drama, essay, fable, fairy tale, fantasy, fiction, fiction in verse, folklore, historical fiction, horror, humor, legend, mystery, and mythology. Other categories include narrative nonfiction, nonfiction, poetry, realistic fiction, science fiction, short story, speech, and tall tales. Teacher librarians also utilize professional selection tools to identify resources for the library collections that support student learning. Literature for Science and Mathematics: Kindergarten Through Grade Twelve, located on the CDE’s Curriculum and Instruction Web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ci/sc/ll/ap/searchlist.asp, is a collection of outstanding science-and mathematics-related literature for children and adolescents. The recommended titles reflect the quality and the complexity of the types of materials students should be reading at school and outside of class. 
Attachments
None.
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